# WILZEN DU BERMOY

Poblacion, Anahawan Southern Leyte 6610 PH wdbermoy@up.edu.ph (+63) 917-795-2673

A well-rounded academic with adequate years of experience in teaching subjects/courses that are related to research methods, communication arts, media studies, English language and literature in senior high school and college. I am interested in developing a career that combines critical pedagogy and transformative research paradigm while maintaining my creative pursuits and socio-civic engagements especially with the LGBT community.

#### **EDUCATION**

MEd English as a Second Language University of the Philippines Cebu, Gorordo Ave., Lahug, Cebu City Graduated in 2020

BA Communication *major* in Speech Communication, *minor* in Journalism University of the Philippines Baguio, Gov. Pack Rd., Military Cut-off, Baguio City 2600 PH Graduated in 2009

MA coursework, 30 credits in Communication and 33 credits in Literature Cebu Normal University, Osmeña Blvd., San Antonio, Cebu City 6000 PH Attended from 2011-2015

#### SHORT COURSE PROGRAMS

Professional Teaching Certification
University of the Philippines Open University, National Highway, Maahas, Los Baños, Laguna, 4030 PH
Earned 15 out of 18 credits
To be completed in 2020

Basics of APA Style: An Online Course American Psychological Association, 750 First St., NE, Washington, DC 20002-4242 USA 4 credits

# **TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

College Instructor (Part-time)

Visayas State University - Tolosa, Leyte, (2020)

University of Southern Philippines Foundation, Lahug, Cebu City (2015-2016)

University of the Visayas, Zapatera, Cebu City (2014-2015)

Cebu Doctors' University, North Reclamation Area, Mandaue City (2012-2013)

Cebu Normal University, San Antonio, Cebu City (2012-2013)

University of San Carlos - Talamban, Talamban, Cebu City (2011-2012)

Adjunct University of Cebu - METC, Mambaling, Cebu City (2012)
Substitute University of Cebu - Banilad, Banilad, Cebu City (2013-2014)

Cambridge IGCSE Upper Secondary Teacher

Singapore School Cebu, North Reclamation Area, Mandaue City (2018-2020)

Senior High School Teacher

BRIGHT Academy, Banilad, Cebu City (2017-2018)
University of San Carlos - North Campus, Carreta, Cebu City (2017)
University of Southern Philippines Foundation, Lahug, Cebu City (2016-2017)

## **AFFILIATIONS**

Linguistic Society of the Philippines, De La Salle University, 2401 Taft Ave., Manila 1004 PH Lifetime Member No. 17-021 L

Modern Language Association, 85 Broad St., Suite 500, New York, NY 10004-2434 USA Member No. 183723

International Communication Association, 1500 21st St., NW, Washington, DC 20036 USA Member ID 42474758

University of the Philippines Alumni Association, Ang Bahay ng Alumni Diliman, Quezon City PH Registered Member of the UP Baguio Chapter

Alumnus of: UP Baguio Debate Society

UP Baguio Dance Troupe (Varsity, Batch I Member)

UP Anawahnon (Co-Founder)

#### **ELIGIBILITY**

Career Service Professional May 29, 2009 Rating: 81.08% Career Service Subprofessional June 19, 2008 Rating: 81.06%

# **SKILL SET (SCHOLASTIC & EXTRACURRICULAR)**

Early Career Peer Reviewer courses taken on Elsevier Researcher Academy

Faculty Researcher Content Editor cum ITSO Admin Staff (2014-2015)

UV-Center for Research and Development

Classroom Adviser (Senior High) sections: STEM, ICT

Coach / Speechwriter categories: oration, declamation, chess, essay writing, pop-jazz

Club Adviser types: English (language), literary circle, debate, student council

Coordinator subjects: Research 1 and 2, Capstone Research, Research Project

Student Leader President, M.Ed. Student Organization AY 2017-2020

University of the Philippines Cebu

Founder, QLI Socio-Civic Organization AY 2006-2007 Representative, University Student Council AY 2004-2005

University of the Philippines Baguio

President, Supreme Student Council AY 2003-2004 Editor-in-Chief, Anthonians' Horizon AY 2001-2004 St. Anthony's High School, Anahawan, Southern Leyte

Review Master topics: sociology, anthropology, and psychology

### **AWARDS**

UP Presidential Leadership Scholar University of the Philippines AY 2018-2020

First Honorable Mention

Sen. Loren Legarda Leadership Medal St. Anthony's High School April 2004

Valedictorian Anahawan Central School March 2000

# **SEMINARS AND TRAININGS (RESEARCH)**

UP Cebu Conference on Development and Education (CODE)

Participation: Paper Presenter

Organizers: College of Social Sciences of UP Cebu and Teachers Helping Teachers (THT)

Venue: UP Cebu Professional Schools, SRP, Cebu City

Date: February 22, 2020

Teaching English as a Dynamic Language

Participation: Attendee

Organizer: College of Social Sciences, UP Cebu Venue: UP Cebu Professional Schools, SRP, Cebu City

Date: January 11, 2020

Students-as-Researchers: A Lecture-Workshop II

Participation: Resource Speaker

Organizer: Cebu Technological University - Moalboal Campus

Venue: Moalboal, Cebu Date: September 7 & 14, 2019

Teacher Training Program on Action Research

Participation: Speaker

Organizer: College of Social Sciences, UP Cebu

Venue: San Vicente Elementary School, Olango Island, Lapu-Lapu City

Date: June 15, 2019

2019 Linguistic Society of the Philippines - International Conference & Gen. Meeting

Participation: Poster Presenter

Organizer: Linguistic Society of the Philippines

Venue: De La Salle University, Manila

Date: March 7-9, 2019

UP Cebu Free Action Research Training Workshop

Participation: Presenter

Organizer: College of Social Sciences, UP Cebu

Venue: Don Gerardo Ouano LI Memorial National High School, Mandaue City

Date: June 2, 2018

Grade 10 Oral Research Defense

Participation: Panelist

Organizer: College of Social Sciences, UP Cebu Venue: UP Professional Schools SRP, Cebu City

Date: May 19, 2018

Students-as-Researchers: A Lecture-Workshop

Participation: Resource Speaker

Organizer: Cebu Technological University - Moalboal Campus

Venue: Moalboal, Cebu Date: April 16-17, 2018

2018 Linguistic Society of the Philippines - National Conference & Gen. Meeting

Participation: Paper Presenter

Organizer: Linguistic Society of the Philippines with Bataan Peninsula State University

Venue: Crown Royale Hotel, City of Balanga, Bataan

Date: March 1-3, 2018

UP Cebu Free Action Research Training Workshop

Participation: Presenter

Organizer: College of Social Sciences, UP Cebu Venue: San Agustin National High School

Date: February 17, 2018

National Research, Innovation, and Extension Conference 2017

Participation: Attendee

Organizer: Commission on Higher Education Venue: Crown Regency Hotel, Cebu City

Date: November 23, 2017

Ethics Review Capacity-Building 2017

Organizer: USC Institutional Ethics Review Committee (IERC)

Participation: Attendee

Venue: University of San Carlos - Talamban Campus, Cebu City

Date: October 25, 2017

Intellectual Property Learning Session with Prof. Philip Mendes

Organizer: Office of Research Participation: Attendee

Venue: University of San Carlos - Talamban Campus, Cebu City

Date: September 4, 2017

2017 Linguistic Society of the Philippines - National Conference & Gen. Meeting

Participation: Paper Presenter

Organizer: Linguistic Society of the Philippines

Venue: Far Eastern University, Manila

Date: April 6-8, 2017

2016 Linguistic Society of the Philippines - National Conference & Gen. Meeting

Participation: Paper Presenter & Poster Presenter Organizer: Linguistic Society of the Philippines Venue: Silliman University, Dumaguete City

Date: April 7-9, 2016

1st Dux Gregis International Youth Leaders Convergence

(Community Program Development: Research & Proposal Competition)

Participation: Delegate/Contestant Organizer: Tuxedo Institute of Asia

Venue: Palace Hotel Saigon, Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

Date: June 25-28, 2015

International Multidisciplinary Research Conference 2015

Participation: Paper Presenter

Venue: University of the Visayas, Cebu City

Date: March 14, 2015

Training for Intermediate Faculty Researchers: Fractal Analysis Computer Software

Organizer: CNU-CRD with UV-CRD Venue: Coco Palms Resort, Danao City

Date: February 23-25, 2015

Research Mentoring for Intermediate Faculty Researchers on Fractal Analysis: Simplified Approach

Organizer: CNU-CRD with UV-CRD

Venue: EMMA Center, Cebu Normal University, Cebu City

Date: January 21-23, 2015

Writing a Publishable Paper Participation: Facilitator Organizer: UV-CRD

Venue: University of the Visayas, Cebu City

Date: December 12, 2014

Data Mining

Participation: Trainee Organizer: UV-CRD

Venue: Residence of Dr. Roberto N. Padua in Cagayan De Oro City

Date: November 24-26, 2014

# **SEMINARS AND TRAININGS (TEACHING)**

International Conference for English-Teaching Professionals

Participation: Presenter

Organizer: The Regional English Language Office, U.S. Embassy in the Philippines

Venue: University of San Jose-Recoletos, Cebu City

Date: January 31-February 1, 2019

Transform Teaching, Inspire Learning through Innovative Strategies and Standards-Based Assessment: A Seminar-Workshop for Senior High School Teachers

Sacred Heart School - Ateneo de Cebu, Canduman, Mandaue City

May 18, 2017

3<sup>rd</sup> Educational Revolution: Say Hi to Senior High Seminar

Organizer: C&E Publishing, Inc. Golden Prince Hotel, Cebu City

February 12, 2016

"Benchmarking on Test Construction Across the Disciplines" Seminar-Workshop

University of the Visayas, Cebu City

March 24, 2015

8th "Reaching Out to Future Journalists" Forum

Organizer: Sun Star Cebu

Albert van Gansewinkel Hall, Univeristy of San Carlos, Cebu City

September 24, 2014

Seminar on Outputs-Based Education Cebu Doctors' University, Mandaue City June 3, 2013

3rd Quarterly Seminar-Workshop on Teaching English as a Foreign Language Organizer: British Council Teachers' Club Visayas Chapter

Cebu Normal University, Cebu City

July 23, 2011

Acting for the Stage and Screen Seminar

Organizer: International Academy of Film and Television

Fully Booked Ayala Branch, Cebu City

June 29, 2011

For Love of the Word: Workshops on Teaching Philippine Literature in High School and College Organizer: Phil. Center of International PEN (Poets & Playwrights, Essayists, Novelists)

University of Cebu - Banilad, Cebu City

Date: June 9, 2011

Teaching Creative Writing in Filipino and English: Seminar-Workshop for Teachers

Organizer: Likhaan Institute of Creative Writing of UP Diliman

University of the Philippines Baguio, Baguio City

Date: April 4-6 2006

## ADDITIONAL SEMINARS, WORKSHOPS AND TRAININGS

Lives in Conflict: Media and Human Rights in the Philippines University of the Philippines, January 28, 2008

Aboitiz Company Seminar on Branding UP Baguio Multi-purpose Hall, March 2007

#### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

MUSAR Music School (Voice) Basic Lessons - 12 Sessions SM City Baguio Branch, Gov. Pack Rd., Baguio City

Conversational English Fluency and Basic Grammar Course (CEF2)
Regular Speech Training Course in Effective Speaking, Pronunciation, Diction, Radio Performance,
Drama and Conversational English
Speech Arts Center, Capitol Site, Cebu City

## **ACADEMIC PAPERS**

- Nameonication: The Narrativity and Performativity of Identity Vis-à-vis Anthroponyms and Epithets
- Repetititon and Textual Dimension: Structural Fractals in Edgar Allan Poe's Poesy
- Queer Sexualities & Disease Surveillance: A Foucaultian Discourse Analysis of HIV/AIDS in the Philippines
- Mainstreaming Gender-Fair Language: Student Handbooks and the Politicization of Self-Expression
- Introducing Mx: Gender-Fluid Honorific Titles and Emancipatory Addresses in the Academe
- Integrating Writing-to-Learn Strategies to Develop Active Reading & Note-taking Engagement
- Designing Participatory Activities in a Corpus-Based Visuospatial Analysis of Classroom Graffiti

# **REFERENCES**

Aurelio P. Vilbar Professor

College of Social Sciences

University of the Philippines Cebu

Tel: +63 (32) 232-2642

Nathaniel G. Gido Professor (former Chairperson)

Department of Communication, Languages and Literature

University of the Visayas - Main Campus

Tel: +63 (32) 253-1338

Manuelito B. Pallen Marketing Coordinator

PICS Review Center

2/F Naldo Bldg., 890 Quezon Blvd., Sampaloc, Manila

Tel: +63 (02) 736-9591

Antonieta V. Minyamin Director

College of Education, Arts and Sciences

Cebu Technological University – Moalboal Campus

Mobile: +63 916-972-7891

Diana Christa G. Milloza Head

Department of Geodetic Engineering

Visayas State University Mobile: +63 917-891-9398